
                              

                                 

                               

                                     

                                 

 

                                       

     

                                     

                           

                             

                               

     

                             

                             

       

                                       

                             

                               

 

                           

     

IESO Engagement 

From: IESO Engagement
Sent: May 25, 2021 7:53 AM
To: IESO Engagement
Subject: Questions for the Engagement Feedback Section 

Thank you for registering for the Engagement Feedback Session on May 28 at 9:00 am. 

This engagement session will be led by Candice Trickey, Director, Corporate Affairs and the purpose is to 
better inform current and future IESO engagement activities through your input. We intend to hold these 
sessions on a quarterly basis, and would like to use this initial session to better understand future areas of 
interest. The session will begin with a brief overview of upcoming engagements and then open up for 
discussion. 

The IESO would like feedback on the following questions, and will use a mix of polling and open questions to 
guide the discussion: 

Q: There are more than 15 engagements underway at the IESO. You can find the current status of those 
engagements, as well as insights into future engagement activities in our Monthly Engagement Updates, 
which are published the week before our monthly engagement days. Are there stakeholder priorities or 
topics not currently being addressed through active engagements that you would like the IESO to consider 
in the future? 

Q: With more than 15 engagements underway, there are inter‐relationships between them that must be 
considered. Are there seams issues, or linkages between engagements, that the IESO should be considering, 
but might not be? 

Q: The IESO would like to engage on a quarterly basis around its general engagement activities as a way to 
assist in addressing challenges that occur during active engagements and to identify issues or priorities 
affecting our customers. What topics or discussions would you like to see in future Engagement Feedback 
Sessions? 

Thank you for registering for the meeting and we look forward to your input. 

‐IESO Engagement Team 
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https://www.ieso.ca/-/media/Files/IESO/Document-Library/engage/Engagement-Updates/ieso-engagement-updates-may-2021.ashx

